
From: Lawyer, Dennis 
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 12:40 PM 
To: craig.goldberg@us.army.mil 
Subject: Department of the Army, Request for Additional Information Concerning 

Application for a License Amendment, Control 575869 
 
Dear Mr. Goldberg, 
 
This is in reference to your letter dated August 16, 2011 requesting for amendment to Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission License No. 29-01022-06.  In order to change the state on the mailing 
address, the license number must change.  Your new license number will be 19-31447-02.  
When License No. 29-01022-06 amendment 64 was issued, the cover letter discussed that new 
financial assurance would be needed to support this change.  In order to continue our review, 
we need the following additional information: 
 

Please submit new financial assurance documents to support License Number 19-
31447-02.  You currently have a Certification of Financial Assurance and a Statement of 
Intent to support the financial assurance for License Number 29-01022-06. 

 
We will continue our review upon receipt of this information.  Please reply to my attention at the 
Region 1 Office and refer to Mail Control No. 575869.  If you have technical questions regarding 
this letter, please call me at (610) 337-5366. 
 
Please note that you may not reply to this letter by return e-mail.  Your reply must be in writing 
by letter or facsimile (610-337-5269).  If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar 
days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your 
application. 
 
 
Dennis Lawyer 
Health Physicist 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Division of Nuclear Material Safety 
610-337-5366 
610-337-5269 (F) 
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